Memorandum

TO: Rick, McGuire, Town Manager

From: Ken Belliveau, AICP, Director of Planning
Date: October 22, 2012

RE: Affordable Housing Task Force
Background

At the Selectboard’s annual retreat on June 25, 2012, one of the main topics of discussion was
affordable housing in Williston and the town’s approach to supporting the development of affordable
housing. The Selectboard listened to some information from town staff and representatives from some
of the local non-profit agencies working to build and provide affordable housing about the need for
housing that will be affordable to people of all income levels including people with low and moderate
incomes in Williston, as well as some of the challenges in providing for that need. Providing affordable
housing has been an important element of the town’s planning program for some time, and it is an
important element on the town’s residential growth management system where there are currently
incentives in place for building housing affordable for people at or below the medium income levels of
the region. However, the town has had mixed results from past and current efforts in achieving the goal
of ensuring that housing will be available for people across all income levels. As a result, the
Selectboard has raised the question as to whether the town should be taking a more active role in
stimulating and supporting the development of affordable housing.

As a result of this discussion, the Selectboard agreed to create a task force to examine the issues
involved in ensuring that an adequate supply of housing for people across a broad spectrum of income
levels in depth. The task force would be charged with developing a full understanding of the need for
building housing in Williston, the challenges in providing affordable housing, with an expectation that
the task force will develop a set of some policy recommendations for Selectboard consideration as to
what measures and approaches the town should adopt to support the development of affordable
housing.

Attached to this memo is a draft charge for the creation of a task force to examine the issues
surrounding the need for additional affordable housing in Williston. | will be available to answer
guestions or provide additional information as requested.



